

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-04-11 1:09:37 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Thibeault

It is likely I misheard from the other end of the table. Anyway, you answered my question. Thank you.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: April 11, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Thibeault

I hope I did not relay that message – I will confirm his understanding tomorrow. OESP rate stop May 1st. Way too many similar acronyms.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: April 11, 2017 1:06 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Thibeault

I must have misheard this morning. I thought Tim asked if the OREC (the 8%) was ending May 1st and that you said yes.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: April 11, 2017 1:03 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Thibeault

I am confused OREC is not ending as a result of Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan. It continues and is - part of the 25% reduction. Is this what you are asking – I am at Clarkson if you wish to chat.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: April 11, 2017 1:00 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Susan Nicholson; Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: Letter from Minister Thibeault

Jeannette – just a quick clarifying question for you? Does the OREC end completely on the April invoices – issued in May? And if so, I am assuming that with respect to the message we were instructed to include on all invoices, that would also end on the April invoices, issued in May?

Thanks, Susan

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: April 04, 2017 9:06 AM
To: Candice Trickey; Reena Goyal; Andrew Dow
Cc: Susan Nicholson
Subject: FW: Letter from Minister Thibeault

Great news, thank you for all your assistance with this one.

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: April 04, 2017 7:36 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Bruce Campbell; Terry Young; Andrew Dow; Jeannette Briggs; Susan Nicholson
Subject: Letter from Minister Thibeault

Hi,

Attached is a scanned copy of a letter received by Kim from Minister Thibeault re: Billing requirements under Ontario Regulation 364/16.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".

.....(*Jim Ryun*)